



# NADISH BHATIA

UI DESIGNER

## ABOUT ME

A self-motivated designer with 2 years of experience in handling marketing materials, including website, brochures, press releases, magazine, etc.

Objective is to secure a challenging position in a reputable organization to expand my learnings, knowledge, and skills.

## CONTACT

**Address:**

B-421 Gagnati Vihar, Alwar

**Phone:**

8504852601

**Email:**

nadishdellg3@gmail.com

**Website:**

www.nadishbhatia.com

## EDUCATION

<b>10th</b> 2012-2013	<b>CBSE</b> Happy Public Sr. Sec. School, Alwar  7.4 CGPA
<b>12th</b> 2015-2016	<b>RBSE</b> Delhi Academy, Alwar  66%
<b>Bachelor (Pursuing)</b> 2016-2020	<b>RAJASTHAN TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY</b> Pursuing Bechelors in computer engineering from Modern Institute Of Technology And Research Centre Alwar.

## EXPERIENCE

<b>Web Developer</b> 7/2019 - 8/2019	<b>WHITE GOLD TECHNOLOGIES</b> Internship on Web Design & Development
<b>Web Designer</b> 5/2019 - 6/2019	<b>CRYSTALTECH ESOLUTIONS LLP</b> Internship on Web Designing (Angular Frame Work)
<b>Media Promoter</b> 2018 - 2019	<b>AADHYAM EVENTS &amp; CATERERS</b> overall layout and production design for advertisements, brochures, magazines, and corporate reports
<b>Graphic Designer</b> 2017 - 2018	<b>ALWAR EVENTS</b> visual concepts, by hand or using computer software, to communicate ideas that inspire, inform, or captivate consumers.

## SKILLS

<b>Adobe Photoshop &amp; Illustrator</b>	Experienced in designing web elements, promotional media, business cards, pamphlets, logo, etc.
<b>Adobe Premiere Pro &amp; After Effects</b>	Include animation, audio, typography, imagery, video and other effects
<b>HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript &amp; Bootstrap</b>	Focus on the style and overall feel of the page, to customize the website's visual elements.
<b>Microsoft Office</b>	Fluent in Microsoft Word, Excel, and PowerPoint

## HOBBIES



Music



Swimming



Snooker



Photography



Cycling